
You're invited to 

Scam Jam
Eugene!

Con-artists are targeting you  
and the people you care about.  

Learn how to fight back and  
spot the crooks before they spot you. 

Hosted by the Oregon Department of 
Justice, the Oregon Department of 

Consumer and Business Services and 
AARP Oregon 

With special appearances by 
Oregon Attorney General 

Ellen Rosenblum 
and the Eugene Police Department 

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attorney General Ellen F. Rosenblum <attorneygeneral@doj.state.or.us> 
Monday, June 01, 2015 5:05 PM

You're Invited!



When: 
Monday, April 27th 

9 a.m. to 12:30 p.m. 
Doors open at 8:30 a.m. 

Where: 
 Hult Center 

 1 Eugene Center 
Eugene, OR 97401 

Click here to register for free! 
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Oregon Attorney General Ellen Rosenblum | 1162 Court Street, NE | Salem | OR | 97301 

http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001tH3OglSrqf5YHx0GH9oiPKda9uX8zccq2IQLmgdIkTKRujJr1hZ6w_7sznNR3LdsG2zIF9xo-3-uQtZNOP_XEiSl9P5vHo50nm7sqEDKfeNLJ7EqSNyt1MQcMYzgKG9MrT3_LUNk39wRq1K5g6Zjyct-JitOIVPLjJ1tqu1zfJOVJIka6jQ9DOIgwtqr9B-j4Qjxm7o6-vrht6ERPdDklw==&c=Q22bTeOhMfyGT6dicXhGesk7i_6imGHOoGLTkm5SEo7018c4fOOATg==&ch=a6jWstbhfCxnn21xPdrWfUdFHjxfgsIVicjHIeYT2jX8A91mVmqOSQ==



